Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Assembly President
Members, of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayc
DATE: November 9, 2021

RE: Appointment to the Road Service Area Board

Pursuant to KPB 16.41.020(A) & (B), | hereby submit the following appointments to
the Road Service Area Board for confirmation by the Assembly. The applicants
have been verified as registered voters and reside within the designated region
of the Road Service Area to be represented. Attached for your review; request
for appointment.

Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
Robert K. Wall Central Region September 30,2024
South Region Cam Schaeffer September 30, 2024

Cc: Dil Uhlin, Roads Director
Clerks Office



Kenai P~ninsula ~ orough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

FROM: Tatyanah Shassetz, Borough Clerk Administrative Assistan
DATE: October 15, 2021

RE: Verification of Roads Service Area Board Appointments — Central
Region and South Region

Pursuant to KPB 16.41.060, notice of these vacancies were advertised on the
borough's website on August 11, 2021. The application period for these
vacancies closed on September 1, 2021, and has remained open until filled.

The applicants listed below are registered voters of the borough and reside
within the Roads Service Area region in which they are applying. The following
applications are being submitted for your consideration.

Centrg] Prninw Canid Robert K. Wall

South Region Seat: Cam Schaeffer

cc: Dil Uhlin, Roads Director

















